
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
Ware State Prison 
Tom Gramiak, Warden 

3620 Harris Road 
Waycross, Georgia 31503 

(912) 285-6400 
(912) 285-6520 (Fax) 

Nathan Deal 	 Gregory Dozier 
Governor 	 Commissioner 

MEMORANDUM 

Gramiak, Warden 

Life Jacket Kiosk Project 

July 11, 2017 

Material's Needed 

6 X 6 X 12 POST 4 $102.92 

4 X 6 X 8 BEAMS 3 $36.87 

4 X 4 X 12 8 $86.96 

2 X 4 X 12 3 $16.05 

1/2" 4 X 8' Lexan Sheets 2 $500.00 

2 X 12 X 16 1 $22.72 

1 X 6 X 12 4 $20.40 

2 X 6 X 12 6 $41.34 

3/8 X 6 Lag Bolts 12 $8.88 
3/8 X 8 Timberline Screws 30 $24.00 
1/2  X 12 Threaded Rods 12 $15.00 

Handles 2 $12.00 

Box of #16 Hot Dipped Casing Nails 1 $10.12 
10/24 X 2 Self Tappin Screws 3 $20.25 

Gallons of Glue 2 $49.62 
Stain Brushes 2 $83.96 
4 X 8 Treated Plywood 1 $31.37 

TOTAL: $1,112.46 
Without Metal Piping to Hang Life Vest on & Metal Roof & Ridge Cap 

TO: 	Life Jacket Kiosk 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 
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Please Use and Return 
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https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jOqbsw92coctoex/AAALSgw4nnE0u0jv1Fu8n3pwa/2-JacketGrouplpg?d1=0 
	

1/1 



Fri 

• 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

